

RE: FAO report

From: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 May 2017 10:46:56 -0400
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan.pdf (498.53 kB)

We just received a confidential/embargoed copy. This was also delivered to the Ministers of Energy and Finance.

MOF is prepared a summary note. I will share it with you once complete.

Thanks,
Gwen.

Gwen Young
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May 23, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: FAO report

Hi

Do you have the latest copy of the FAO report?

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca